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Memorandum

TO : Mr, Belmont baTL. July 14, 1964

Ly
styecr: . JACK L. RUBY,aka:
2 ... LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka - VICTIM
i - CIVIL RIGHTS

FROM . A. Rose %

afford Ruby a polygraph €xamination, Mr, Rankin gcalled today and advised that
he had been in touch with Ruby's attorney, JoesTonahill., Rankin told Tonahill
that in view of the promise of the Chief Justice to afford Ruby a polygraph
eéxamination he desired Mr. Tonahill to advise Ruby the reasons why the
polygraph examination was not being given in order that the record of the
President's Commission would be clear on this matter., Tonahill told Rankin

reporter present, and a member of the President's Commission would advise
Ruby the reasons why he was not being afforded a polygraph examination,

! agreeing, disagreeing, or having anything to do with advising Ruby that the

, polygraph interview would not be afforded to him, Mr. Rankin then suggested
that the President's Commission send a letter to Ruby advising him. Tonahill

* objected to this, stating that this would definitely cause trouble for the

Sheriff's Office, it being noted that Ruby is confined to the Dallas County Jail._k

&
4

~ Mr. Rankin advised that as a result of the conversation Tonahill
finally stated that rather than concede to any of the desires of the President's
Commission he would prefer that they go ahead and afford Ruby a polygraph
eéxamination and that he would like for them to proceed with this examination
on Saturday, July 18, 1964, Mr, Rankin was unable to furnish a time,

-
5%
-

. Rankin that the Bureau had pPreviously made
r, staff member of the Commission, to go over
' for the polygraph examination
Specter to get together with our
in time to go ahead with the
he po;éygraph as originally
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Memorandum to Mr. Belmont
Re: JACK L. RUBY, aka

arranged. Rankin advised he would have Mr. Specter call Malley this afternoon

in order to work out the details and that he hoped thj
up on July 18, 1964, ped this matter could be cleared

ACTION:

As soon as word is received from Mr, S
_ _ _ . opecter and the necess
details worked out with him, the Dallas Office will be advised to make e
arrangements at t.he Dallas County Jail, along with requesting Attorney Tonahill
and a representative of the District Attorney's Office be present for the interview




Date: 7/16/6’-‘

Transmit the following in '
(Type in plain text or code) '

- |

Vie ___ AJRTEL :
(Priority) f

i B i T Lo
TO DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016)

1\ FROM SAC,NEW_YORK (44-g74)

“o |
JACK L. RUBY, Aka;
LEE HARVEY OSWALD
aka - VICTIM
CIVIL RIGHTS
(00: DALLAS)

' Re Dallas teletype to Bureau and NY, 7/10/64;
Butel to NY, 7/14/64, mail copy to Dallas and Butel to Dallas

and NY, 7/15/6111

For information of Bureau and Dallas, ALFRED
SCHWARTZ, Legal Department of ABC-TV, 7 West 66th Street, NYC,
on 7/14/64 advised that a TV program was broadeast 11ve by ABE-
IV from Central Synagogue, NYC from 1:52 p.m. \to 2:08 P.M.,
11/23/63. During this broadcast Rabbi DAVID J\SFSF{IGSON .
dellvered a eulogy of President KENNEDY, ’ t) -/

“‘ﬂ
- -"l“ﬂ'-“‘_.--*---*- :
- e ™

SCHWARTZ said this broadcast was fed to a
number of ABC affiliates, probably including WFAA in Dallas

and may have later been re-broadcast as part of a news ) 1<
program or an independent program by these ABC affiliates,

Mr, SCHWARTZ said that ALFRED GOLDBERGC of the

Presidentts Commission staff had telephonically requested on
7/13/64, a log of all ABC-TV broadcasts from 1 :41 p.m., 11/22/63

to 6:112 P.m., 11/25/63, This log was sent to the Commission
7/13/64.
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Y- Bureau (U44-24016) '.E' .
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&>~ 1 - New York <+ REC- ceens m—
'JJR:emv s JUL 17 13564
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Date:

Transmit the following in
(Type in plain text or code) '

' |
Via AIRTEL ]
{P"ﬂﬁly) ;

________________________________________________ | U

NY 44-974 ‘

Mr. SCHWARTZ also said that on 7/8/64, ABC-TV
recelved a letter dated 7/6/64, from J, LEE RANKIN, General
Counsel to the Presidents Commission requesting video tapes
of some ABC-TV broadcasts over the weekend of 11/22-25/63
and he believed these tapes had been sent to the Commission

A copy of the Rabbi SELIGSONs eulogy was
obtained 7/14/64 by the NYO from MILTON KULICK, Executive
Secretary to Rabbl SELIGSON, and is available at the NYO.

Approved: = == 00 Sent—— M Per

Special Agent in Charge /
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U. & DEFAPTATNG 0 RIS ICF ,
COffh"’Nl‘&%HUN’“ SECTION X
19 | |
LETYPE LR
FBI NEW YORK f:ii -‘|

410 PM ENT 7<-14-64 JAM -
T0 DIRECTOR /8/ 44-24016 DALLAS 44-1639 AND WFO 44-520 ' =

WFO VIA WASHINGTON
FROM NEV YORK 44-974 3P
JACK Lo RUBY., AKA., -
LEE HARVEY OSWALD *

CIVIL RIGHTS
REWFTEL TO BUREAU, DALLAS, INDIANA AND NEW YORK JULY TENTH,
SIXTYFOUR.
REVIEW OF THE FILES OF THE NEV YORK OFFICE REFLECT THAT SAM
JAFFE, ACTOR, IS THE SUBJECT OF A CLOSED CASE ENTITLED, "SAMUEL
CHARLES JAFFE, AKA SAMUEL CHARLES LEDY", BUREAU FILE ONE HUNDRED-
-THREE SEVEN SIX THREE NINE THREE, WFO FILE ONE HUNDRED-TIWO THREE
SIX ONE SIX, NEW YORK FILE ONE HUNDRED-ONE ZERO ZERO SEVEN EIGHT
THREE.

- THE FOLLOVING REPORTS WERE DESIGNATED FOR WASHINGTON FIELD
BY NEV YORK OFFICE.ee

REPORT OF SPECIAL AGENT JOSHUA D. ENSAR, MARCH TWENTYFIRST,
FIFTYONE., SPECIAL AGENT BERNARR M. PTACEK, MAY THIRD, FIFTYONE,

END PAGE ONE - REC- S/, i [I5F \f{
EX-103 15 JUL 16 1964
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PAGE TVO

INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM THE PASSPORT OFFICE OF THE STATE
DEPARTMENT IS SET FORTH IN WASHINGTON FIELD LETTER TO NEV YORK
" AUGUST THIRTEENTH, FIFTYSEVEN.
REPORT OF SA RALPH B, BROWN, MAY FIFTH, FIFTYONE AT ST.
LOUIS REFLECTS THAT SAM C. JAFFE, ASN THREE NINE TVO FIVE FOUR SIX ENT~
ERED ACTIVE DUTY UNITED STATES ARMY JUNE SEVENTH, EIGHTEEN, AND VAS
NONORABLY DISCHARGED JANUARY TWENTY THIRD, NINETEEN #/a/£7&5N
HIS DATE OF BIRTH WAS REFLECTED AS MARCH EIGHTH EIGHTEEN NINETY ONE
4ZXX AT NEV YORK S
IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION RECORDS, NEV YORK,
REFLECTED THAT INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM NEV YORK CITY
BUREAU OF VITAL STATISTICS REFLECTED THAT SAM JAFFE WAS
BORN MARCH NINETEENTH, EIGHTEEN NINETY ONE AT NEV YORK CITY.
NEV YORK REPORTS INDICATED ABOVE FAILED TO
REFLECT SAMUEL CHARLES JAFFE RESIDED IN MUNCIE, INDIANA.
THE AVAILABLE INFORMATION IN THESE REPORTS INDICATED THAT
"JAFFE RESIDED IN NEW YORK CITY AND LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA
DURING THE PERIOD NINETEEN FORTY TWO TO NINETEEN FORTY

SEVEN. JAFFE VWAS INTERVIEWED BY AGENTS OF THE NEW YORK OFFICE.
END PAGE TWO
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"PAGE THREE

JANUARY TWENTY, TVENTY Tr? AND FEBRUARY SECOND, FIFTY FOUR,
AND HE DENIED MEMBERSHIP IN AND SYMPATHY FOR THE COMMUNIST

PARTY ALTHOUGH HE ADMITTED JOINING COMMUNIST FRONT GROUPS.
END

334
ELR
FBI WASH DC

]
. *

.' b‘t% “l * u

&
L3

‘. Fl_.,_ﬂ Rn' |

A i- ’ | .
'-“"H [ X h- "dl . ““ . il - T - - Y B
- - L Y .
N -d""u(ﬁtﬂ'-- Saal VPCWOLER - _n._“ ‘ . W {“ “.. -" e s, e b ° . . {,‘._f-a-:.-
? | .. . N .t st Voew ity . ", e g™ B\ P 1“,,._‘-Mm1m_'.mw“.\. *~e . 'F:.*...... e o o'4B A - .1 ;___“- PR » '
»
L
’
P
N~ . a
* .
. L ]
» a . . - Y s *
wd »
* - ul'. ke ’ R EEL L o

&R GEER LY, W sAY WERMEATICL B T & TSy e, o
-

t‘“"rf:‘;" ‘_‘- R o - L o - g s . "o ¢ e ® -.., » " B 8 - ¢ g - - ™

-t- 'r Porryg W P Bw 4 - - s -y "

"l-__. . o <

b



3 L . . . ’ . . .
. - . . a " . . . . .. . : F T SRR L URTREIRE Y I T S A SR S '
R S, R -u'-‘ri- AT o sl W e ET e Wt e b M Rt G Sk el R e s o el hin I N e AL M vtk e e i O ot O Mgl e ol il et i . et Sl O -

&

I'kesipeEnT's COM 418810N
ON THI
Acsassinarvion oF Presinent Kensepy

200: NMarviand Ave. N.E.

Mr. Tolson 87
Mr. Belmont”
Ml’. Mf-hr._._.__.

Mr. Cacper_

M Crllnhan .
A e

,,'ud‘. N

M r. Fz

EARL W At Washington, N.C. 20002
LI may
RICHARD B hiUSSEit Ttli:p!'ﬂ'lt 343-1400 Mx SIJ i v ﬁ
JOHN SHILMAN (. OUPER
HALE BOCUS ’

Mr. T VP! g
Mr. 'Iinurr ..... -
Tele. Room

Miss Hohaces .

Mics Gandy .. __

GIRALD R FORD
JOHN J. At CLOY
ALLEN W. DULLES

. N - —— e e S S e s

J. od;ar lloover, Dircctor
rcderal Lurcau of Investigation
Depuariment o4 Justice
Ylashin:zlen, D. C. 20535

- Dear llr. Hoovor:

In answer to your letter of June 11, 1964, concerning the rommc. “:gi
of’ the Commission that the rederal Burcau of Investigaition aflford Jac by ’
che opporlunily for a polygraphiec examinacion, we should lile to m é ><
cral things cleer. 7Firsl, it is nol the policy cf the Commission tou use 2’
vhe polysraph even es an investigating technique and it is only beinr re-
cucsved in Lhis instancze because lr. Duby asked for it when he gave his CJ/
\

vesiimony befere the Cumnmission ot Dallas, Texas, on Sundzy, Junz T, 170h. <l
the Commission recognices chat the polysraph technigue is not sufficientls = —(J
precise o pemit absolule judjment of guili or nenguilc withoust cunlifi- & \ &
l-:a':;ion:. y 845 You slate in your leiter.
{
In the cflort to satisfy Mr. Ruty's rccoucsti the Cummissior. desires
ve te serupulous in aveiding any interference with the Slale Cour. cr any
* Jodher proceedings in his criminal trial. Its wish is o limit all inuuirics
co vhe limiled range of Lhe Commission's inlerest concernin:; Jazk Ruby's
acvivivics. In accordance wiih these guidelines, the Cormission asl:s that
counsel for Mr. Ruby, eiiher Mr. Joe H. Tonahill or such other perscn as he
 moy dcsire, Hr. lenry Vade or Mr. James Dowie on his behalf if that is his
wish to represont the inveresl ol the Swate, and lir. Arlen Specier from Lhe
Cormission staif be present at the time of the polyyraph cirminaiion.

M W e w» =

»

Ve sujsest the Tollowing questions whichh we have Lried to linié
carefully to the arca of che Commission's inierest:

(1) bid you lnowv Lee Harvey Os.mald prf‘, l J fJovcmber 22, 1 03"

e (2) Did you participace in am, Yy m.th Lee liarvoy Ou.:ald ...n / 757
NS plannin; or carryin: out the ascassinacicen ol Fresiacne
0 hennedy J\\ * { #1954

~ n_

sued

(3) Did you go Lo the Dallas Police Station au_:}lz:_ﬁl.,.nn
S JUL 2] ]qgﬂ‘ rriday, i.ovenber 22nd, dbefore you vuent vo the o;,r‘g.__;

"!'V | ‘ 4 ;d l’(\) FAW
VY ’ 7 ‘ l]ﬂ ’ dj . ‘i\" | ”
' YW. .-'E*t' ,{’rr ]1 1 ’ O‘J 3{0 ;1’:!£4j . \/i
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(4)
(5)

(6)
(7)
(8)

(9)

(10)

(14)

(25)

(16)

(17)

F

Did you go to the Synagopue Friday nichi?

vere you present when Lee Harvey Oswald was brourhi down
into vhe bascnent ascsembtly rovom of the Dallas Jjail on Friday
night, at approximately midnicht, belore newspaper men end
iV cameras?

Did you tall: wilh any Dallas police olficers on Sunday,
Hovember 24th, prior to shooting Lee Harvey CswWald?

llov did you gain access to the basement of the Dallas Police
Departnenc jail?

Werc you in the Dallas Police Departmeni jail basemen: at
the time Lt. Pierce's car drove ou. o: the vasomends

Did you sec Lt. Pierce leave the bascment in his car? If
so, (a) Where vere you when you sav him leave? (b) Who was
in the car with him?

Did you gsec the armored truck belore you encered the tascnents

1f so, (a) Vmere were you? (b) Wihere wes the truci when you
rirst sav 1¢? (c) How long beiore Cswald was shot did you
£1rsc s¢C thc truzhk?

«hat eflorts did you make to find oui the (ime Loc lizrvey
Oswald was goin; to be moved ou. of the Dallas j2il?

viere you at Parlland Hospital at any time on Friday, iloven-
ber 22, 19637

How did a Wall Street Journal addressed to Mr. J. E. Bradshaw,

dated Novcuber 16th, happen to be in your car?
Did you say anyithin~ atl the timé you shot Lee Harvey Oswald?

Did you have a gun with you vhen you wen: to the Friday mid-
nizht press coniercnce?

Are you now, or have you ever been, a member oi the Conmmnisc
Party?

Arc you nov, or have you ever been, a lnovins momber c¢f any
orjanitation or proup that advocates the violene overthrou
of the United States Govermmeni?

Have you ever attendcd any meetings of the Communist Parly
or any gGroup or organizacion that you inow advocates the
violent overithrov of the United States Government?

. "o -

-,

T,

o
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(20)

Do you have any lnoviedre that any of your clocse Iriends
or memvers ¢l your inmediate family are ;mowin~ members

of the Communisoe Perty or any group or organirtation that
aavocaces the violene overinrow oi uniteca Staces Govermaenti?

Do you hove any Jmovled-e that any os your closz Jriends
cr membess o4 your immwediate fanily acviended neecinss of
vhe Commsunisc Parcy or any group or crijanilacion ¢hal you
wnov advocaves the overthrow or the Unived Suwates Govern-
ment?

(21) Did you kill Lee Harvey Oswmld in order to silence him:

[ Raann i At e i miraatuiat ol At ~wnay smee s o it Soaar an @ gl o aeapes Saun o ennatine duts S ool SN R AR JHE S S 8 € -

Sincercly, -

e ok

Lee Pan:dn
Geneml Counsel
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TO DIRECTOR, F3I(44-24016) AND OKLAHOMA CITY (44-430) ko
FROM DALLAS, (44-1539) 1P - § A Sullivan._

) ‘o | « My, Tavel . ..

\" l!" "."r-—-—-—-——-

JACK L. RUBY, AKA. LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA, DECEASED DASH | e
VICTIM, CIVIL RIGHTS.

. f:; [ Y AT T, S
12-54  AM CST URGENT 7-16-64 vs  TELETYFE - 1. b

t

! tie Gandy

RE OKLAHO¥A CITY TEL JULY FOURTEEN LAST.

GERALD COLLINS LOCATED DALLAS. OKLAHOMA CITY DISREGARD
LEADS TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW. '

END ANMD ACK PLS
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7/16/64

PLAIN TEXT

URGENT
l - Mr. Hines

- TELETYPE

TO SBACS, DALLAS (44-1639)

S CHICAGO (44-645)
) INDIANAPOLIS (44-358)
LOSNANGELES (44-895) :

NEW YORK (44-974) ' :
PORTLAND (44-224) |
WASHINGTON PIELD (44-520) ’

FROM DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) -
(-l’i
JACK L. RUBY, AKA; LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA DASH VICTIM, CR.

REDLAIRTEL JULY ELEVEN LAST WITH REFERENCE TO ALLEGATIONS ;
OF GEORGE WILLIAM FEHRENBACH., THE PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION HAS 't
ADVISED THAT A S8UBPOENA HAS BEEN ISSUED TO FEHRENBACH TO APPEAR
BEFORE THE PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION JULY TWENTYTWO NEXT AND THEY
DESIRE RESULTS OF THIS INVESTIGATION PRIOR TO HIS APPEARANCE. |
OFFICES RECEIVING COPIES OF THIS COMMUNICATION MUST COMPLETE b
. 4
INVESTIGATION RE THIS MATTER IMMEDIATELY AND SUBMIT RESULTS BY
LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM TO REACH THE BUREAU N& PRIOR TO.N JULY 2
TWENTY NEXT. LOS ANGELES INCLUDE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OBTAINED OF .
HAROLD 8, SUGARMAN AND HIS WIFE. CHICAGO INCLUDE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS
OBTAINED OF BENJAMIN J. KANTER AND HIS WIFE. é:
V7 — 76|
REC‘ Bq toTaa DURLAY OF [,,’F"’“ eacy |
JWH/ras B U, S DEPARIVENT OF MUS:
.
r.

gy COMMUNICATIONS SECTio: K
E;m*-—-——— SEE NOTE ON PAGE ...._.f.rw- JUE=T6 1964 ; a* / |
e ol 17t vy 47

Cvans T

‘:Zi'i:53tJU\- 22 1%3{1?1.30

T cOPIES DE ‘

Trotter

Tele. Room ________ \gn
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C (J

NOUTLE:

The President's Commission by letter 7/2/64 requested
investigation re the allegation of Fehrenbach that Ruby attended
3 Communist Party (CP) meetings in Muncie, Indiana, between 1942
and 1947 in the company of a daughter and son-in-law of one
Sam Jaff{e, his employer. We interviewed Charlotte Chazin and
her husband and Rosylin Berke and her husband, who are Sam Jaffe's
only daughters. The Chazins admitted taking one Harold Sugarman
and his wiie and one Lenjamin Kanter and his wife to MNuncie,
Indiana, with them to visit the father. The Berke's do not
recall taking any trips with other persons to visit the father.
The Kanters and Sugarmans have both been interviewed and admit *
going to Muncie with the Chazins. Photographs of the Chazins .
were shown to Fehrenbach and be did not recognize them, Ve
are attempting to obtain photographs of the Sugarmans to exhibit s
to Fehrenbach., Mr. Griffin of the Commission furnished information
re their subpoena of Fehrenbach this date and requested results
of our investigation if possible before Fehrenbach's appearance

before the Comnuission.

-
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10 DIRECTOR, (44-24016)

FEDITA BUST!™ OF INVESTICATION
U S DLIA MENT OF JUSTICE
COMMUNIC/.(IONS SECTION

JUL 15 1964 ! )

-‘
-

FBI WASH DC

FBI DALLAS
10-26 AM CST URGENT 7-15-64BV

FROM DALLASéﬂA-IGISS) (3P)
JACK L. RUBY, AKA3; LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA. =VIC (DECESED),

CR. RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL, JULY FORTEEN LAST, REQUESTING THAT
ARRANGEMENTS BE MADE TO GIVE JACK L. RUBY POLYGRAPH EXMINATION AT

ELEVEN FORTYFIVE A.M., JULY EIGHTEEN NEXT. Tey 1<

*..____._n—'

I CONTACTED ATTORNEY J #U'\O'NAHILL, WHO ADVISED ME THAT HE HAD

- e g = bl SRt -

BEEN CONTACTED BY MR. RANKIN OF THE PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION AND
THAT FMR. RANKIN APARENTLY INSISTED UPON THE POLYGRAPH BEING GIVEN

{
OR THAT TONAHILL AND THE OTHER ATTORNEYS ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY ‘ f
t
FOR_NOT GIVING IT AND SO ADVISE RUBY. TONAHILL ADVISED HE 1S STILL £

ry

‘ " ey,

OF THE OPINION THAT THE POLYGRPH CAN SERVE NO USEFUL PURPOSE :
(.

BUT KNOWING RUBY'S CONDITION AND HIS INTENSE DESIRE TO TAKE A b
§.

LY
- e -

POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION, HE WOULD NOT ASSUME THIS RESPONSIBILITY.
HE ADVISED THAT HE WAS NOW RECOMNENDING TO CLAYTON FOWLER, THE

. A :
CHIEF ATI-QRNEY-, AND TO THE MEMBERS OF THE FAMILY THAT THE POLYGRAPH

BE GIVEN.., = ° PV / S s _.
. ,}Lw'éJz*‘}ysﬁ?quégé;ZiiE::iiiiﬁzgé;r
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PAGE TWO
e e L~
DL-44-1639 N IR

-

MR CLAYTO%%QOWLER, RUBY®'S CHIEF ATTORNEY, LOCATED IN DALLAS

“_-“*—-

WAS CONTACTED, AND HE'DVISED THAT HE WOULD HAVE TO HAVE A

CONFERENCE WITH THE VARIOUS MEMBERS OF THE FAMILY AND WOULD ALSO
WEST, PSYCHIATRIST

DESIRE TO TAKE THE MATTER UP VWITH DR. L. J.\“*“-_ o
AT THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA, AND WOULD GIVE ME A DEFINITE ;oo 3

.
e ’ \

ANSWER OF JULY FIFTEEN.

MR. FOVLER TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED ME THIS A.M., THAT HE HAS
NOT COMPLETED KIS CONFERENCES WITH MEMBERS OF THE FAMILY, BUT THAT
HE WILL DO SO AND THAT HE IS PERSONALLY RECOMMENDING THE POLYGRAPH
BE GIVEN RATHER THAN ASSUMING THE RESPONSIBILITY OF TELLING RUBY

THAT IT IS NOT BEING GIVEN, EVEN THOUGH CHIEF JUSTICE WARREN HAS
AGREED TO GIVE SAME,

/“- (’, ;"I

'

\ 1
. DISTRICT ATTORNEY HENRthADE WAS CONTACTED, AND HE AGAIN
REITERATED THAT PRIOR TO HIS AGREEING THAT THE POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION
BE GIVEN TO RUBY THAT HE WOULD WANT TO INSIST THAT CERTAIN

QUESIIONS WERE ASKED WITH PARTICULAR REFERENCE AS TO WHEN RUBY
FIRST DECIDED TO KILL OSUALDf MR. UADE WAS ADVISED THAT THIS
PROPOSED POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION WAS BEING GIVEN TO RUBY AT THE
REQUEST OF THE COMMISSION AND THAT IF HE DESIRED CERTAIN QUESTIONS

TO BE ASKED, HE SHOULD TAKE THIS UP WITH MR. RANKIN OF THE
END PAGE TWO 5
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PAGE TVWO
COMMISSION TO INSURE THAT WE WERE REQUESTED TO DO SO,

WADE INDICATED HE .WOULD PROBABLY CALL RANKIN THIS DATE AND ADVISE ME
LATER OF HIS CONTACTS.,

AS SOON AS INFORMATION IS RECEIVED FROM FOWLER AND WADE, THE
BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED OF RESULTS.
END®

VA MTC

FBI WASH DC
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1/17/64

l -« Mr., Hines

Airtel

To: ) .ﬁc. Dallas (44-1639)
7 EEC oU ng
From: () Director, FBI (44-24016) | 3

JACK L.” RUBY, AKA:
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA - VICTIM

the President’'s Cormmission dated July 14, 1964, requesting
fdditional interviews in connection with Oswalds having
Irequented a washateria in the neighborhood and Ruby's and
Oswald's alleged use of the Dobbs House Restaurant.

Conduct the requested interviews with Sleigh and
Reno and any other persons identified as having been connected
in any way with the washateria in question. Also interview

all the employees of the Dobbs House Restaurant who have not
previously been interviewed for any information any of these

persons have concerning the agsassination, Oswald, Ruby or
any connection between Ruby and Oswald,

Handle on an expedite basis and submit results by

letterhead memorandum suitable for dissemination to the
President's Commission, ,‘7)

Enclosures (2) /\

Oof the washatefia. We also previously interviewed the manager

and several eplployees of the Dobbs House Restaurant where one
waitress said she had seen Oswald there on several occasions in

ning and had also seen Ruby on a few occasions in the
but she had never seen them together. Commission
the employees of J\e restaurant interviewed,

e 1 I
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' UNITED STATES c;t IRNMENT (T ' iﬂ':"‘“‘“
Memorandum S
wloar) _
l 4 .l vons
o ' Mr. licGowﬁp)Y bate- July 15, 1964 21-;« S
/ | L’yd“ ] | ;:;:LM__,, |
FROM : JI R- “81 | /J 1 _ Mr. Malley ;::*:!Mn____ '
4 } - 1 - Mr. McGowan ® ———
SUBJECT : JACK L. RUBY, AKA; 1 - Mr. Hines
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA - VICTIM ;
CIVIL RIGHTS /, / ’, _),
-~ . ff j
’

A teletype was received from the Dallas Office today furnishing results .
of contact with Attorney Joe<Fonahill and ClaytontEFowler, both of whom represent _
Ruby. Teletype described objections of Tonahill and Fowler to going ahead with %Y
the polygraph interview that was tentatively being set up for Saturday, July 18, N\
1964, Teletype also stated that District Attorney Wade had voiced objections to l{‘)
the polygraph interview unless certain questions would be asked that he was
interested in and stated that Wade had been referred to the President's Commissiof

. >

Subsequent to receipt of this teletype, SAC Shanklin advised that Claytoﬂi?
Fowler had again been in touch with the Dallas Office and indicated that Tonahill
had no right to speak for Ruby as his attorney and that as the situation existed
right now he did not see how any polygraph examination could be afforded Ruby on
July 18, He stated that the members of the family had to be consulted and had to

reach ap,agreement and that this had not been completed, and at this time a 3
Mr. Sol"Dann (phonetic), an attorney from Detroit, Michigan, got on the phone >
stating that he represented Ruby's brother Earl and that he was insisting that a "
psychiatrist in Detroit be consulted relative to this polygraph examination and ~ T
that he would be guided by the opinions of this psychiatrist before an examination _
could be afforded Ruby, . > ¥
i

1o

During the various discussions which were taking place with the attorney -:'
the Dallas Office made it very emphatic that this is not a Bureau matter but is one
which is ef interest to the President's Commission and that the Bureau was merely
attempting to line up an interview date in order that Ruby could be afforded the
polygraph examination which had been promised to him by the Chief Justice of the
United States,

| At one point during the discussions Fowler made the statement that no
polygraph interview could be had if any representative of District Attorney Wade's
office or the Sheriff's Office was present du ring the interview, Wade, on the

other hand, stated to the Dallas Office th’ﬁi : @ 1d not permit tzg interview if
~ A | )?;‘i v Jadve 4 cf- _
JRM:(QE . )_"" A J‘. y 10 JUL 171962 ‘ ,{
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Memorandum to Mr, McGowan
Re: JACK L. RUBY

the questions that he desired to have asked were not handled during this
interview, Mr, Wade, as well as the defense attorneys, was advised
repeatedly that these were all questions that would have to be decided by
the President's Commission and it was suggested that they either call
the President's Commission or write to the President's Commission
setting forth their views,

The state of confusion that now exists concerning the possibility
of a polygraph interview on July 18 was telephonically furnished to Mr, Rankin
at his office in New York and he stated that he fully agreed with the action that
had been taken by the FBI and it was obvious that no interview could be had >
this coming Saturday, He was told that in all discussions concerning this matter
the individuals being contacted were told that this was a matter the President's
Commission was interested in and that we were only trying to line up the inter-
view, Mr, Rankin stated that he appreciated the Bureau's views on this and that
it was the proper manner in which the Bureau should handle it and he most
certainly did not want the Bureau to be placed in the middle on this situation
as it was a problem that the Commission and no one else had to handle.

Mr. Rankin did request that the developments that had occurred in
this matter be furnished to Staff Attorney Arlen Specter at his office in
Philadelphia in order that he would be completely aware of the developments,

Mr., Specter has been advised of the developments in Dallas concerning
-the proposed polygraph interview with Ruby and understands that there is no
possibility of the interview taking place on Saturday as was tentatively being
scheduled, Mr, Specter has been advised that in view of the current situation
Mr. Herndon of the Laboratory will not keep the appointmeint with him at
2:00 p. m, on Thursday afternoon which had previously been arranged.

ACTION:

r

The Dallas Office will furnish any additional developmeants that may
occur concerning this matter, which in turn will be made available to Mr., Rankin,



L. - g ! .'l' -| i, 't'..-.'.'-l: K - W . .
Ju_'h&ﬂamﬁpm-tha.m R e

[T ) T

. [ PR UL RT3 /T AN L. A & e i it sl Dt a—mwm-n'.-.mmwmm-- 4l ol

e R LA T .
1
Li: b
A v

July 16, 1964

BY COURIER SERVICE

- Mr. Conrad "
- Mr. Belmont ;2

- Mr, Rosenﬂj ;

Honorable J. Lee Rankin
General Counsel

The President's Comnmission
200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast
-'ashington, Do CQ

HHHHH‘R

()

Desr Mr. Rankin: J"’ 4 ’{- . I

Mr, Clayton Fowler, Jack L. Ruby's chief &ttorney » and
Mr. Sol Dann, an associate, contacted the Dallas, Texas, FBI
Office on July 15, 1964, and requested that the following
information as related by Xr. Dann be conveyed to the President's

Commission on the Assassination of Prosident Kennedy.

73
-

The Ruby family has consulted with Dr. Emanuel Tanay,
861 Fisher Buillding, Detroit, Michigan, and Mr. Dann, Mr, Fowler
and the Ruby family will bo guided by the judgment of Dr., Tanay,

™=

Dr. Tanay, who has in the past made an examination of
-r75Uby, advises that a polygraph examination of Ruby at this time
-. Would seriously affect his health, In view of Ruby's present
.- mental condition, Dr, Tanay stated that the results would not be
wtrue records or conclusions, and in his opinion, it was highly
-questionable as to whether such a test would be of any value,

RN
¥

8Y COJRIER SVC.

l.

- ol -
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4—-f .
3

ra

. 3 In view of Dr., Tanay's advice, Mr., Dann stated they

-would not be in a position to allow Ruby to have a polygraph
~~—" ——examination at this tine.. In the event the questions raiscd by
Dr. Tanay are ever resolved, lr, Dann requested that the following
conditions under which such an examinationagtgﬁrﬁbe given be
conveyed to the Commission. P D ) 1765
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Honorable J. Lee Rankin

(1) The test would be given in the presence of
Dr. Tanay, and either Mr, ¥Fowler or Mr., Dann, No outsiders
would be present, and in particular, no onc from the District
Attorney's or the Sheriff's Offices.

(2) They would have to be assured that the results

of the examination would be held confidential by the Commission
and under no circumstances made availadble to the‘District.Attorney
or the press,

(3) They would insist on written authority for this
examination from Earl Ruby, the brother of Jack Ruby.

Both Mr. Dann and Mr, Fowler advised that Attorney
Joe Tonahill had no authority to give peruission for Ruby to
have & polygraph examination; snd although they'wero very
desirous of cooperating fully with the President's Commission,
they did not feel that they could do 80 in view of the possible
effoct the examination might have on the health of Ruby,

Mr., Dann stated that he was returning to Detroit on
July 15, 1964, and that he could be reached at 1820 David Stoot
Bulilding, Detroit, Michigan, telephone WO 1-1003; and he will
write a letter to the President's Commission concerning this
matter upon his return to Detroit,

It was suggested by Mr, Dann that the ¥BI or the
President’s Commission might desire to contact Dr. Tanay, He
was advised that this Bureau was only acting to set up the
polygraph examination of Ruby at the specific request of the
President's Comnission and that we could only relay his statements
to them for their consideration,

This will confirm the telephonic discussions of
"Mr, James R. Malley with you when you were in New York and your
Statf Attornecy, Mr, Arlen Specter, in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,
on July 15, 1964, No further action will be taken by this Bureau
in connection with the proposed polygraph examination of Ruby
unless specifically requested by the President's Commission,

Sincerely yours,
.”A Edﬂ'lc Ht-i_. * s
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At the request of the President's Commission, we were

attempting to arrange a polygraph examination for Jack L. Ruby
on 7/18/64. SA Herndon of the FBI Laboratory, who was to handle

the polygraph examination, has been advised of its cancellation.

NOTE:

-3 -
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7/17/64
l - Mr. Hines

Airtel

S SAC, Dallas (44-1639)
v From: (‘\ Director, FBI (44-24016)
JACK L. RUBY, AKA;

LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA - VICTIM
CIVIL RIGHTS R

Reurairtel 7/13/64, setting forth investigation
concerning Ruby's possession of the 11/18/63 issue of the
"Wall Street Journal,"

Interview Mrs. Rob Lee promptly upon her return to
Dallas for full details regarding Ruby's purchase of drugs
at the Southwestern Drug Company. 8Submit recults by
letterhead memorandum promptly upon completion.

JWH/ras {1_.-'3/’

1)

NOTE: We previously conducted investigation to show how
_ a "Wall Street Journal" addressed to J. E. Bradshaw, - _
- Vice-president, Southwestern Drug Company, came into Ruby's |
possession., It has been determined that Ruby purchased an
order of drugs from the Southwestern Drug Company on or about
11/18/63. Mrs, Lee, who is presently on vacation and expected
to return to Dallas 7/20/64, was the person who actually waited

on Ruby,
. =
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- Presipent's CoMMISSION

‘ | ON THEP
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Foderol Bureau of Investigation
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/ To: TBACe,,. Chicago (44-643)
‘)7/ C)T_‘\();J Dahtas (44-1639)

C 3
Director, mo (44-24016) — 1765'

JACK L. RUBY, AKA:

LEE HARVEY OSBWALD, AKA - VICTIM
CIVIL RIGHTS
00: DALLAS

ReCGairtel to Bureau and Dallas 7/16/64.

It is not desired that the FD-302's furnished to
your office by referenced airtel be substituted in the report
of S8A Manning C, Clements at Dallas dated 4/20/64.

By return mail enclose the FD-302's by appropriate
letterhead memorandum suitable for dissemination to the
President's Commission making reference to the previous

report of this information in linited form in the report
of 8A Clements. *

e .

JWH/ras
(6)

NOTE: George William Fehrenbach has alleged that between

1942 and 1947 a person he identified as Ruby attended
three CP meetings in Muncie, Indiana., We have conducted extensive
* investigation to confirm or refute this allegation and the

" linvestigation would indicate that Fehrenbach's allegation is

not consistent with the facts, Chicago contacted 6 informants

who were acquainted with CP activities and exhibited a photograph

of Ruby and they could not ldentify him as having been active in

CP matters but the FD-302 does not specifically state that these
Folson individuals would know CP members in Chicago and Muncie, Chicago
5elmont 1s instructed to’resubmit .this material in more anplified form in
— order to cover fhis point/and it was not intended that any

“allahan substitution b¢ made in vrior reports. Chicago apparently
“onrad ctions and has sent the amplified 302's

X

YeLoach misinterprete
-vans to Dallas fo
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Transmit the following in
' (Type in plain text or code) |} My Troit T
Alr. il rr . ._.
tAIRTEL | | § Tele. Rvn
Via Mg Hoimng
(Priority) { 1 Miss Candy
________________________________________________ |
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016)
FROM :

SAC, CHICAGO (44-645)

ae

SUBJECT: JACK L. RUBY, aka:
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka
- VICTIM
CIVIL RIGHTS
(0O0: DALLAS)

ReBuairtel to Chicago dated 7/8/64, and Dallas
alrtel to the Director dated 7/9/64.

Enclosed herewith for Dallas are 25 copies each
of the following:

l. FD-302 regarding interview with an individual
on 11/28/63, at Chicago, Illinois, by r
SA JOSEPH C, STANLEY;

2, FD-302 regarding interview with an individual
on 11/28/63, at Chicago, Illinois, by
SA ROBERT R, GLENDON;

3. FD-302 regarding interview with an 1ndiv1dua1
on 11/28/63, at Chicago, Illinois, by

. SA BRYCE S, PLESNER;
|y )
sT-10v _
G suress R g g
= Dallas (44-1639) (Encl. 175) g L iy
1l - Chicago
PR T L :"":.. Y 4
CLB/rns S A OF /4 JUL 20 1964
(6) 77 o ——— €
, N e S o LB " /.. .-
C. C. Wicr | \9¥*

Approved: Sent — .M Per
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it Iy e . e o M. BT’ e Ter e .
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4. FD-302 regarding interview with an 1ndividﬁa1
on 11/28/63, at Chicago, Illinois, by
SA RICHARD M, KIRBY:

* © ~ on 11/28/63, at Chicago, Illinois, by .
'~ °°  SA JOHN W, TOEDT; .- R

6. FD-302 regarding interview with Mr. ANZELM A,
CZARNOWSKI on 11/28/63, at Chicago, Illinois,
by SA CARL N, FREYMAN;

7. An administrative insert page containing the
| ldentities of the sources used in FD-302s,
- 7...° . items 1 through 4, above, ~ . . _
These FD-302s are being submitted per instructions
in Bureau airtel dated 7/8/64, so that it will be clearer to
the President's Commission that the persons contacted would
be in a position to know persons active in the Communist
Party in the Muncie, Indiana and Chicago, Illinois areas,
and are a substitute for the insert contained on page 110
of report of SA MANNING C, CLEMENTS at Dallas dated 4/20/64,

L . . .
* % * ] . v » B . . ., - " I
) . L . k| .

»

-

"

y

FD-302 regarding interview with LUCIOUS ARMSTRONG - _



July 17, 1964
j BY COURIER SBERVICE

Belmont
Rosen
Malley
McGowan
Hines

Honorable J. Lee Rankin
General Counsol

The President's Commisgion

200 Maryland Avenue, Northoast
Washington, D, C,

Dear Mr, Rankin:

Roferonce 1s made to your letter of Juno 24, 1964,
cortain inv

requesting

Enclosed are two copios of a weporandum dated

July 2, 1964, at New York, Now York, setting forth an -
interview with Ike Pappas. One copy each of the two photqgra 1S
\L referred to by Pappasg ~is also enclosed. Tho copy of tha 7
ZRo,taP@ rocording furnished by Pappas 1s being retained by @Lﬂ
U o, . <FBI Laboratory. cog o
- | x N
7 An examination by the FBI Laboratory of the t’:Tﬂc" é
recording furnished by Ike Pappas, nows reporter for StatSn

WNEW, New York, revealed that no identifiable uttevances wrep
wade by Ruby at the timoe he shot Oswald.

Examination of the photograph shows the close .
proximity of tho reporter Pappas to the principals involved. -
Iwo groans are heard on tho tape Immediately following the
shot, however, it cannot . 8aild whother any utterances by
Ruby would have boeon pickgzgpp by the microphone at this time,

' < YU - LYl — !7%? -
. Enclosed also are two &opies of a momofandum dated
ks July 7, 1964, at Dallas, Texas, JFursuant .to the telephonie
. ., discussion of Mr. J. William Hineg 0f this Bureau with d
e ‘5\ Mr, Burt W, Griffin on July 1, 1964, the tvo-photographs
referred to in the memorandum of July 7, 1964, are enclosed.

\reques ted ;in your IJ

aime = Jdetter of June 24, RN O S 3 (Z%h oo
~onrod S-E ' . | )

del.oach : L I

vee _ > IWH:job rs, - 4 2

oren = 1. (1) 1, SEE NOTE PAGE TWO RS/ A5 |
: ‘:ﬁ 1967 \? o Uy {
%2 Encl Y %

osures (8)
andy man. roowl 1 teELETYPE UNIT ] /

-—_*““— - oy . T RS A i e W - i —— - — _————r—
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Tolson '
Relmont . ___
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Honorable J. Lee Rankin
General Counsel

The President's Commission
200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast
Washington, D, C.

Doar Mr., Rankin:

Reference is mwade to
requesting certain investigatio

made by Paul R, Jones and former Dallas County Sboriff

fteve Guthrie. Enclosed herewi
two>" memoranda dated June 29,

+ o Py 4 1 el ol s @ LI LR LRl SR “wm#ﬂq'lh.ﬁhm’mh et Wy = L ] EJ- . 4 L L r ol - - -
. . r = o | Py L PN Emi Ff* L} #h s Jgach h"': h a !*Mh“lﬂ'-‘m' o w

.'.'-.lh;......{-h.q-.-\.-.u..'.-\.uh# N o T T -

O

July 17, 1964

bt pt Pt Pt oad

J/ICI a‘ ,! ! - " .

your lettor of June 4, 1964,
n regarding previous statements

th are two copies each of
1964, at Charlotto, North Carolina

and two copies of a momorandum dated June 16, 1964, at Mobile,
Alabama, sotting forth rosults of the requested investigation

relating to Paul R. Jones.

You will notoe that thore is also included an
nllegation furnished to this Bureau by Mr, Charles Woods of
Dothan, Alabama, to the effect that a John Paul Jones was

in Chicago, Illinois, with Jack

Ruby two woocks prior to the

asgassination and the results of our interviow with Paul R.
Jones concerning the allegation,

With regard to your request that this Bureau ascertain

whother or not there are in oxistence phonographic recordings
and tapes which were made in connection with the Dallas crime
investigation from 1946 to 1948, thore are enclosed horewith

two copies of a mewmorandum dated July 9, 1964, at Dallas, Texas,

set{ing forth the results of a review of the records of ou ;Q?
Dallas Office concerning that vostigation,., ...~ {4/t 'z?l///'
_{6\‘) "ﬁEc 30 EEaS ——L - '

etormined that the Cour

9
Criminal Appeals, Austin, Texas, has a "Statemenﬂﬂog‘rggﬁs"

in the case entitled "Jones versus State, Court of Criminal
|\Appeals Number 23837." The 1948 edition of tho—*Southwestern

o JWH: job

Calahan _____ _ (7)) _ -

Conrad LA L ST YL B ‘(/.\L

Dellooch . C . J
Evans - _

ete 7" ot
Resen : 4 . "._,... : ! y </
Sullivon —— ‘:';- . Q' ’ lﬂ ) -
Tavel ﬂ:— R TE . 3 | {- L i' _

Trotler _
Tele. Ro"g ¥__ -
ialmum

1andy

JU%?,L %oln%%fi:p; :mrl:l _

SEE_NOTE PAGE TWO (()V / ‘e ‘{ﬂ;/v‘r[ : /
YA

Jr/jf,

.
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Honorable J. Leo Rankin
{
%

*Reportor," S8econd Beries, Page 209, revealed that the '
"Statement of Facts" is composed of a regular transcript '

of testimony received from the witnosses, along with a motion
picture filp and forty-two phonograph recordings, the latter

of which are also transcribed and prepared in writing. Neither

the film nor records were introduced in evidence, but were

played before the jury during the trial,

The filp and records were explained by Texas Ranger
Naylor, who testified he had wmade them. The court reporter,
in making up the record for the appoeals court, also played -
these records and transcribed the words therefrom. The
transcription was made into an approximately two hundred
page volume attached to and wade a part of the "Statement
of Facts.” Original records were forwarded to the Court of
Criminal Appeals. . _ .

P YOS vw sy

.

We are presently conducting & review of the records
of the Court of Criwinal Appeals to determine whether or not
the name of Jack L. Ruby is wontioned anywhere in these
records. You will be advised of the results of this review,

® TN vy

Sincorely yours,
. Edgar Roover
NOTE: Former Dallas County Sheriff Steve
Guthrie when previously interviewed regarding Ruby alleged that
Ruby appeared prominently in an investigation of crime conditions -
in Dallas from 1946 to 1948. Dallas Police Lt. Butler, when inter-
Enclosures (8') viewed, stated that he worked on this same investi- !
gation and that Ruby's one connection was that upon completion of *
investigation and Jones' conviction, Jones and his associates began
to hang out at Ruby's nightclub. Jones when interviewed previously
did not indicate Ruby was connected with his criminal activities in
Dallas for which he was convicted. His conviction stemmed from at- |
tempts to bribe Dallas officials. Jones now says specifically that
Ruby was not connected with his criminal activities. *

- TN w:. £ 9

Charles Woods, President of Station WIVY, Dothan, Alabama
visited the Bureau on 6/5/64, and made the allegation referred to '
above concerning a John Paul Jones and Ruby being in Chicago.

Paul R. Jones, until recently has resided in Alabama where he re-
ceived considerable publicity as a stock swindler and con man and
from statements made by Woods is obviously the John Paul Jones he
refers to., Jones was interviewed re this allegation and emphaticale:
ly denies seeing Ruby in Chicago prior to the assassination as ¢
alleged.
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M 1-Mr. Conrad - Enclosure A ——

5' I, 2" d ’ = Colivrgn

] --‘v/nOl Y Um l1-Mr, Jevons - Enclosure A ——

Iy Leloora
N &-Mr. Griffith - Enclosure / £yt %

- Mr.é/ wrad | DATL: 7/17/64 ) . ,'}fn::n
L ¢ % S l-Mr. Neill - Enclosure f i N ——

ROM : R, H. JG\?IS J,- 1-Mr, Frazier - Enclosure 22’.'2"""‘"‘"‘“
h 1-Office, 7133 - Enclosure o

SUBJECT: ASSASEINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN F., KEI\NEDY DALLAS TEXAS

o Wzfes 30(‘. k SRoby (ﬂ P R\

Reierence memorandum d..u.ed 2/26/64, from W. D. Griffith to
Mr, Conrad concerning a continuing project where;n bht.. Bureau has under- Fo.o”
tazen to furnish the Pres:;dt..nt's Commission with photozraphs of all | '
Commission exhibits.

-
RS iy — VS tun o o sw

On 7/16/64, Miss Muary A. Rowcotsky, Commission employee,
telepaoned Saction Chief Roy H. Jevons, Physics and Chemistry Section of
the Laboratory and reguesied that a Sureau representative take cus 2ody of
;,ho.;.... £1bics listed on the aliached enczlosure. It was furiher requesie

2l threo copies of each exiibit be made aad that these be furaishad io the
Co.n.mss:on.

T 229

L

~.s 2 matter of record, cusiody was taken of insiant exhiviis by 3
S."l ‘:?.O.J....:... daiy Nejll on 7/16/31

This work will be handied by an Agent exam:ner of the Laboraiory's
Docum:eat Sactior .

RAXT

ACTION: | “a)

Exhibits will be photographed or otherwis?2 reproduced as raguesie \g

and thiree copizs of 2ach will be furnished to the Commission. In accordaace Q)
with exist inz 1113:ru«.,uon.,, all exhibils (._eszmated O *) .ot originating from O
N

th2 Bureau W111 be returnmed to tahe Commission aiong with the copizs.

:

52-105989 ‘ . YY - 24216 -ymeec L
| N
1- e D"JJ.ITIC.’LL - ...a..'lC. osuare ﬂg(:'ULp:)r'.nv:,DED ;:;ﬁr:: | \Q
1":}:?‘. FLu..\.-n - ....1".:.-10..).1:3 s "{"'"t =
i-nir, Sullivan - Exzicoare o _____“_r; \"’ vV N
1-2Irs Mz2ley - Zaclosura | E
=LIn, Cal lanza ~iteation: C. Q. Sinith) - Enclosara it >
N . ;' ﬁ » *.‘ . 4 g
~=niC) «J"?’tcﬁ‘g.,&l JUL 21..396 &S
11 ¥ \ 6 u"""'JJ | et CPISETIRE S E “
J °
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COMMISSION
.. EXHIBIT NO.

Lilliany Murret 1*

Sath Xantor 2%

McMillon 5016*

McMillon 5020%

Crafard 5200Ax
CraZaxd 5200B*

Crafard 5200D*
Crala:-d 5200E*
Crafard 5201%

| Cra.farq 5207'{"_";

" Crafa=d 5203%

Crafard 5210%
" Cra.:ard 02;1*
 Crafard 52:3%

+ Cralard 5214%

” ‘Crafa;d 52144*'

Crafaxd 5215*

vy
-
b ]
F‘i ; ‘

Y

.._,—-
-

| Cra.fard 5217* '=- ‘

Cra..ar'd 5"18*

Crafard 5200C* s |

Crafard 5209%, .

rafard 5216* R

HR : L N T SRV LI N TR T PR C R

7/17/64

DESCRIPTION |

Photograph of Mr. and Mrs. Edwin A. Ekdail on their

. wedding day, 5/5/45

Floor plan of basement parking area in Dallas PD

headquarters building
Floor plan of basement parkinz area in Dallas PD

hﬂadqaarters building .
Report of Detective T. D. McMillon to Chief of Pohce

Dallas PD re Oswald homicide -
Photograph of Ruby and two unidentified women s..and...ncf

in fronl of nightclub
Pnoto'rrapn of Ruby and two umdentu‘ ied women stand:ng

in front of nigatclub . . - -

e
|

- Photograpn of Ruby and two unidentified women standing

in front of nighiclub -

. Photograph of Ruby and two unidentified women standing

" in fro'*nt of nichtclub
: Photo'rrapn of Ruby and two unidentified women standing

in front of nighiciudb
Photograph of unidentified people sitting in a cock:taxl
loumfe '
Photograph of Ruby and two st nptea.:er

and "Joy Sale" .
Photograph of Ruby in a mn'htcluo

AR e a g % W

"thtle Lynn"

Photoyraph of female mghtclub enlertamer not otner'mse '

identified s
d'oby 10" photograpa showing series of small pho..ow"apns
of a siripteasa2 sequence ~ ' -
8" by 10" photograpn showing series of small photographs

of a striptease sequence
8" by 10" photograph showing series of small photogranhs

of a siriptease sequence .
d'' by 10" photiograph showing series of small photograsnhs

of a stripiease sequence
8" by 10" photograph showing series of small photog¢ranhs

of a striptease seaguence
3" by 10" photograph showing series of small photogrzpas

‘of a stripteass sequence

3" by 10" photograph showing snmes of small photogra 313

of a striptease sequence

3'' by 10" photograph showing series of small photographs
of a s;,ri_gtﬂa e sequence ¢/ 2;/,_»9 /6 -

8" by 1 Oﬁaﬁnogé S showing senes of small photographs

ﬂf 72 Qi‘?"’l“""ﬂ'ﬂf‘ﬂ G aAaMnITaAnANA

CHRESS A W AT o S e v —

?
t

oy ~mam gy
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- . COMLI-SSION L - oL ' ,
. EXHIBIT NO. ' R DESCRIPTION
. Crafard 5219* 8'' by 10" photograph showin3 series of small photozrapis
- . of a striptease suquence
Cralard 5220% 8'" by 10" photograph showing series of small photograni..
L _ of a siriptease sequence
-+ Cralard 5222*% - .... . . Photograph of Eddie Rocco | -
- - Crafard 5228A% - ... Photograph of d1scharge document (Army) of Curtls |
- ' R Laverne Crafard - |
- Craiard 5223B*% - Photograph showing several pieces of paper bea“mg > .
) | . notations of names, dates, etc. .
Crafard 5329A* Photograph of the cover of a subpdena rz Jacg Ruby
| | trial
Craiard 5229B* Photograph of a su‘bpo na to Curtxs L Cra.fard re J.u..::
S S - Ruby trial- '-
- Crafard '5230* , - =< Consists of eleven 8" by 10“ photorrraphs of a d1ary
R . - -7 book and various pages therein belonging to C. L.
| , ‘ ' Crafard |
Dean 35138* Small reel of recording tape beamng an interview, not
o otherwise identified
Dean 5007* | Diagram of parking area in basement of Dallas PD
| RO headquarters bailding
~-Tormey 1* .. = --,-" 2 Placards reDefense Comm1ttee (Gus Hall - Benjamm

v - -0 r ' " -
d b,
-~ T. A E
.‘ " ) ‘.

.J. Davis) - "End McCarranism, " photographic

C - A R T SR
' ’ B negative of placard and note from Oswald sohcmng -
i T iy, photowork - -
B A. Johnson 5A"§ 7. Photograph bearing captlon "Read the Worker" Y | P
J - You want to know about Peace, Democracy, etc."” =
L Semmgsen 3001* . - Reproductions-of nine. Western Umon telegrams recewed |
R Stome S v+ by and sent to Rubyrt 7o Wit ' *
: Holmes l* ~ Reproduction of P.O.box application by Ruby
Holmes 2* - Reproduction of advertisement of Klein's Sporting Goods
- Holmes 3% Reproduction of Ruby's application for a P.O. box
;. KHolmes 6* = - Reprocduction of an application signed by Jack Ruby for
B . a P.O. box
. " Crowe 2% _. " Signed statement by William D. Crowe, Jr.
Crowe 3* ' 8" by 10" photograph showing strxptease sequence of
' N "Little Lynn'" (Karen Bennett) — L e .
., . Crowe &¥ ./ - .- . xs _ Photograph of mghtclub 1nter10r ,not othervnse EERE
a.‘ -_: . ‘ Lo 1.‘. ;':;‘i ;’1‘;*‘.;’_;_.‘"'_;'..1_:- -; ldentlfled s T A ‘- I A , _',:: _.h
7° Croweb5* . -  Photograph of mghtclub interior, not otnervnse
e identified : - i
- Crowe 6% * ) . Photograph of nightclub scene and female entertamer

I T AU not otherwise 1dent1f1ed

F x
. - . ' L - ]
‘o - . - ?r‘ . t\
o :

s ar - g = . R
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L Arm'strbng 0303L* - .- Photograph of Ruby on a nightclub stage

cwlitn i Frrbd . ek ey L - e

[
e il o e il POt M el ] A+ P e e o o T

.COMMIISSION | | - : f . _
EXHIBIT NO. . . DESCRIPTION ,
Stuckey 1* Pamphlet entitled *"The Cuban Episode and the
- American Press - April 9 - 23, 196]" - -
Stuckey 4% Reel of audio tape of interview with Oswald
Armstrons 5300A% Photograph of Ruby and two women - ,
Armstrong 5300B* . Photograph of Ruby and two women __ :
Armstrong 5300C* Photograph of Ruby and two women |
Armstrong 5300D* = Photograph of Ruby and two women :
Armstrong S300E* Photograph of Ruby and two women . . i
Armstrong 5300F* Photograph of Ruby and two wonien ' " |
Armstrong 53014% Photogranh of Ruby seated at desk and two women, ‘
Armstrong 5301B* Photograph of Ruby seated at desk and two women r
Armstronz 5301C* Pholograph of Ruby seated at desk and two women v
Armstrong 5301D* - Photograph of Ruby seated at desk and two women
Armsironz 5301E* . Photograph of Ruby seated at desk and two women - I
Armstroanz 5302% Photograph of Eddie Rocco | f
Armstrong 5303 A* Photozraph showing smaller paotogranns of various ’
nightciud scenes |
Armstronz 5303B* 8" by 10" photograph showing series of smaller phoiozgranh:z
of striptease sequence "
Armstronz 5303C* . 8" py 10" photograph showing series of smaller
_ I - photographs of striptease sequence o
. Armstrong 53C3D* - 8" by 10" photograph showing series of smaller

photographs of striptease sequence
., 8" by 10" photograph showing series of smaller

[ 4]
Y. b, | "
r, d - . - .
v &, . rr o _.*.,*'. f :' ;l :
B

. Armstrong 9303E* .

. photographs of striptease seguence

-~ Armstronz 5303F* 8" by 10" photograph showing series of smaller

tar - photographs of striptease sequence
~Armstrong 5303G* - 8" by 10" photograph showing series of smaller

K photographs of striptease sequence
Armstrong 5303H* 8" by 10" photograph showing series of smaller

paotographs of striptease sequence

- Armstrong 53031* Photograph of nightclub scenc and female entertainer
- armstrong 5303J* _ Photograph of nightclub scene showing various patrons,

| _ | not identified |
Armstronz 5303K* - Photograph of nightclub scene showing various patrons,
- ST R not identified - - | I

. not identified A

. —

armstrong 5303M* "~ °. Photographd Ruby on a nightclub stage -
armstronz 5304 A% . Photograph of nightclub interior showing various patrons,

- ‘ ) 4 I
& ' y "
» = .-f L - L]
) . * S
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53053*
Armstrony SSCA - B*

3%
A

€2 CJ
O C..»
Lo Y
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- &

Armstrong S307TA*

Araistrong 5305*

Ot

DESCIZPTION

Pho‘owraoh of nightclub entertainer, not identified
Pirciogravh of Spiral nolebook and various pages

Photogranh of "While Your Were Out' telephone

messages
Photograph of piece of paper showing address of

T. E. Sn:ith
Eighteen 8" by 10" photograpns oi various pages

of 2 Spira.i notebook '
Foote~iranh showing view of Cswild homicide scene
Pna..og."*ph showing Oswald and nolice odiicers as

Oswald was bzinz taken from the Texas ithzater
chotograph of scene in froat of Texas thealter

Y st g -~

T SwS * Y
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€ .. aucesy OF INISTITATION
C o e 0 WIS

" FBI WASH DC 0724 contaytiCATIONS SECTI,

JUL‘rTlﬂjff
i
FBI NEWARK TELET‘PE
422 URGENT  7/17/64 MMR

TO DIRECTOR AND NEW YORK
NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON
FROM NEWARK SUSIERA
JACK Lffﬁuev, AKA\ LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA DASH VICTIM,
CR
RE INDIANAPOLIS TELETYPE TO NEWARK, JULY SIXTEEN LAST,
REQUESTING NEWARK TO INTERVIEW WILLIAM D. CROWE, AKA BILL DE MAR,
AT ROOMING HOUSE IN BAYONNE, N.J.
INVESTIGATION BAYONNE, NeJe, DETERMINED BILL DE MAR RENTS ROOM
AND IS EMPLOYED INTERMITTENTLY AS ENTERTAINER. LEFT RESIDENCE
JULY FIFTEEN LAST, PRESUMABLY IN CONNECTION WITH EMPLOYMENT, AND
HAS NOT RETURNED.
DE MAR CALLED NEWARK OFFICE LONG DISTANCE JULY SEVENTEEN
" INSTANT, ENROUTE TO REGAL HOTEL, WOODRIDGE, NEW YORK, IN
CATSKILLS, WHERE HE CAN BE CONTACTED ON JULY TWENTY NEXT. ,
FOR INFO OF NEW YORK, BUREAU ON JULY FOURTEEN LAST :
TRANSMITTED LETTER OF PRESIDE§£>S COM%{E?igN48%/1H;f¢%§255£7A1%7N
OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY DATED JULYATEN, SIXTYFOUR,=WNICH—RE S
FOLLOWS\ 5 JUL 20 1964
QUOTE REFERENCE IS MADE TO PAGES TWO ZERO SEVEN DASH—TWO f}}?
ZERO EIGHT OF THE JUNE TWENTY SIX, SISTYFOUR, REPORT OF SPECIAL é’/
AGENT MANNING C, CLEMENTS, THESE PAGES REVEAL THAT WILLIAM D. CROVE,

]
6.4 Ji RAXPIRO(F MAR, TELEPHONED RALPH PAUL\S BULL PEN DRIVE-IN AT
~ _——- vl 14

T Pyea '
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NK 44-443
PAGE TWO

SIX FORTY TWO PM ON SUNDAY, NOVEMEER TWENTY FOUR, SIXTY THRLE,
THE CONVERSATION LASTING FIFTY SIX SECONDS.

QUOTE THE COMMISSION WOULD APPRECIATE YOUR RE-INTERVIEWING

MR. CROWE AND QUESTIONING HIM ABOUT THE SUBSTANCE OF THE PHONE CALL,
WHY HE CALLED, AND WITH WHOM HE SPOKE. THE COMMISSION WOULD
APPRECIATE YOUR QUESTIONING MR. CRWE ABOUT ANY INFORMATION

HE HAS CONCERNING THE ACTIVITIES OF RALPH PAUL DURING THE WEEK END
OF NOVEMBER TWENTY TWO DASH TWENTY FOUR, SIXTY THREE. UNQUOTE.

>

'DE MAR WAS MASTER OF CEREMONIES AT RUEY\S CAROUSEL CLUB,
DALLAS, AT TIME OF ASSASSINATION. RUBY CLOSED THE CLUB. |
ACCORDINGLY, DE MAR DID NOT APPEAR NIGHTS OF NOVEMBER TWENTY TWO
THROUGH TWENTY FOUR, SIXTY THREE. INVESTIGATION DISCLOSED
DE MAR WAS AT SHADY OAKS MOTEL, DALLAS, ON NOVEMBER TWENTY FOUR
THROUGH DECEMEER THREE, SIXTY THREE, AND TELEPHOME CALL TO RALPH
PAUL\S BULL PEN DRIVE-IN WAS MADE FROM MOTEL.

% RALPH PAUL, ARLINGTON, TEXAS, IS ELDFRLY, RUSSIAN-BORN
FORMER FINANCIAL ASSOCIATE OF RUBY IN CLUB. RUBY WAS IN VERY
FREQUENT CONTACT WITH HIMBY TELEPHONE. -

- NEW YORK OFFICE LOCATE DE MAR AND INTERVIFW IN ACCORDANCE

‘UITH REQUEST OF PRESIDENT\S COMMISSION. SUBMIT RESULTS BY
LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM, TEN COPIES TO BUREAU, ONE TO DALLAS, AND
FIFTEEN COPIES OF FD THREE ZERO TWO TO DALLAS FOR INCLUSION IN
REPORT. LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM MUST BE LETTER PERFECT, SUITAELE
FOR IMMEDIATE DISSEMINATION TO COMMISSION. IT SHOULD BE PREDICATED

BY LETTER OF PRESIDENT\S COMMISSION BY DATE AND SUBSTANCE OF REQUEST.
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NK 44-443

PAGE THREL
TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND NEW YORK
AS ATTACHMENT TO COVER PAGE OF LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM WHICH

SHOWS PREDICATION.
AIR MAIL COPY TO DALLAS FOR INFORMATION.

END
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11554 AM CST URGENT 7-203164 LWD .
J/fgzoinacroa €44-24016, WASHINGTON FIELD (44-520) AND NEW YORK (44-974)
FROM DALLescffa-g639> 4 P

JACK L RUBY, AKA3 LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA = VICTIMs CR. E

REBUAIRTEL JULY FIFTEEN LAST WHICH TRANSMITTED LETTER OF .
PRESIDENT®S COMMISSION ON THE ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY
DATED JULY FOURTEEN LAST. )

FOR INFO NEW YORK, COMMISSION STATED AS A RESULT OF WATCHING -
CERTAIN TV FILM MADE AVAILABLE TO THE COMMISSION, “WE WOULD APPRECIATE 2
YOUR UNDERTAKING THE FOLLOWING INVESTIGATION+ g

"ONE. PLEASE INTERVIEW A FRENCH NEWSPAPER REPORTER NAMED -
PIERRE WHO WAS IN DALLAS ON NOVEMBER TWENTY-FOUR AND STATED ON TV .

v
i

WITHIN TWO OR THREE MINUTES OF THE TIME OSWALD WAS SHOT THAT HE .

THE TIME OSWALD
0.3 DS /-771
CAME OUT OF THE JAIL OFFICE- THAT INTERVIEJ\APPEARS ON REEL

WAL WAL SV AR
THIRTEEN OF THE FILM PROVIDED TO THE COMMISSION BY TV STATION
' ' ' s JUL 21 1964

WAS

SAV RUBY MINGLING WITH THE NEWSMEN qug PRIOR TQ

\
!
i
?

KRLDs °PIERRE’ MAY BE IDENTICAL TO FRANCOIS PELOU WHO

NTERVIEWED BY YOUR AGENTS ON DECEMBER ONE, NINETEEN SIXTY=-THREE

3 490131988, S {”‘/
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DL 44-1639

PAGE 2

(CLEMENTS REPORT, DECEMBER ELEVEN, NINETEEN SIXTY-THREE, P.

FOUR SEVENTY-EIGHT). IN PARTICULAR, PLEASE ASK °PIERRE® HOW LONG HE
ESTIMATES IT WS THAT HE FIRST SAW RUBY IN THE BASEMENT BEFORE HE
SHOT OSWALD, WHETHER OR NOT HE SAW RUBY IN THE BASEMENT BEFORE LIEU-
TENANT PIERCE®S CAR DROVE UP THE MAIN STREET RAMP AND WHERE EXACTLY

ON THE RAMP HE SAW RUBY.*

BOB HUFFAKER, KRLD-TV COMMENTATOR, STATES WHILE HE CALLED FRENCH

NEWSPAPER REPORTER rPlERREoT 1S UNDER IMPRESSION HIS NAME WAS -

“FRANCOIS." TV FILM REVIEWED AND FOLLOWING DESCRIPTIVE DATA APPEARS

TO FIT UNIDENTIFIED FRENCHMANS

AGE TWENTY-EIGHT TO THIKRTY-ONE, OLIVE COMPLEXION, DARK HAIR,
MEDIUM BUILD, FIVE FEET ELEVEN INCHES TO SIX FEET, POINTED NOSE.

~ PORTIONS OF TV TAPE WHICH WERE INTELLIGIBLE INDICATE OTHER
REPORTERS APPARENTLY DISCOVERED IMMEDIATELY AFTER RUBY SHOT OSWALD
THAT THE FRENCHMAN HAD BEEN NEAR THE POINT FROM WHICH RUBY EMERGED.
HE IS HEARD TO SAY, IN SUBSTANCE, "I SAW THE FLASH ON THE BLACK
SWEATER. I SAW HIM RIGHT THERE. HE WAS IN THE GROUP OF MEN RIGHT
HERE. 1 THOUGHT HE WAS ANOTHER DETECTIVE.*

FRANCOIS PELOU, REPRESENTING FRANCE PRESS NEWS AGENCY,

WASHINGTON, Ds Ces» RESIDENCE OR OFFICE ONE TWENTY-EIGHT BANK STREET,

& ogelilhouh
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DL 44-1639
PAGE 3

NEW YORK CITY» WAS INTERVIEWED BY BUREAU AGENTS IN DALLAS DECEMBER

ONE LAST, AT WHICH TIME HE STATED HE WAS IN THE BASEMENT OF DALLAS

" vrorye %

CITY HALL ON NOVEMBER TWENTY-FOUR WHEN RUBY SHOT OSWALD. PELOU IS

Y

BELIEVED IDENTICAL WITH PERSON REFERRED TO AS "PI1ERRE" ABOVE.
IN EXPLANATION OF REFERENCE TO LEIUTENANT PIERCE®S CAR, REFERRED
TO IN COMMISSION LETTER, IT HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED PIERCE, WITH OTHER

OFFICERS IN CAR, WAS INSTRUCTED TO PROCEED OUT OF BASEMENT THROUGH

L 2w 4 A

MAIN STREET EXIT, CIRCLE BLOCK AND STAND BY AT COMMERCE STREET EXIT TO
BE AN ESCORT CAR FOR TRANSPORTATION OF OSWALD TO DALLAS COUNTY JAIL.
RUBY HAS STATED AT THE PRECISE MOMENT THIS CAR EXITED AT MAIN
STREET ENTRANCE, OFFICER ON DUTY AT THAT POINT WAS NECESSARILY IN
MIDDLE OF STREET HOLDING BACK ONCOMING TRAFFIC AND IT WAS THEN RUBY

T¥ - TRwey

ENTERED MAIN STREET RAMP ENTRANCE, UNOBSERVED, THAT HE CONTINUED DOWN
RAMP TO LOWER LEVEL AND OSWALD WAS BEING BROUGHT OUT ALMOST SIMULTAN-

wesy e

EOUSLY WITH HIS TAKING A POSITION IN THE CROWD OF NEWSPAPER REPORTERS. -
' OBSERVATION BY DALLAS PERSONNEL OF TV FILM INDICATES THE SHOT |
WAS FIRED APPROXIMATELY SIXTY SECONDS AFTER THE CAR WAS OBSERVED
LEAVING THE LOWER LEVEL OF THE RAMP TOWARD MAIN STREET EXIT.
If RUBY'S SIORY IS TRUE, PELOU COULD NOT HAVE SEEN RUBY PRIOR

TO THE TIME THE CAR IN QUESTION EXITED.
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NEW YORK IMMEDIATELY DETERMINE IF PELOU IS PERSON REFERRED TO,
INTERVIEW AS REQUESTED BY COMMISSION, SUBMIT TEN COPIES OF LETTER
PERFECT LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM TO BUREAU, ONE COPY TO DALLAS, FIFTEEN
COPIES OF FD THREE ZERO TWO TO DALLAS. IN INTEREST OF ECONOMY OF
TYPING, IT IS SATISFACTORY TO ATTACH FD THREE ZERO TWO TO COVER PAGE
OF LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM, WHICH SHOULD SHOW PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION ;

"

LETTER BY DATE AND SUBSTANCE AS PREDICATION.
IF PELOU SHOULD DENY HE WAS THE FRENCH NEWSPAPER REPORTER INTER-

VIEWED, DETERMINE FROM HIM IDENTITIES AND PRESENT WHEREABOUTS OF ALL

OTHER FRENCH REPORTERS KNOWN TO HIM TO HAVE BEEN IN BASEMENT OF DALLAS ;
CITY HALL NOVEMBER TWENTY-FOUR LAST. IN THIS CONNECTION, PHILLIPE
LABRO, REPRESENTING FRANCE-SOIR, WAS INTERVIEWED MARCH FIVE LAST AT

AMERICAN EMBASSY, PARIS, AFTER HIS LOCATION WAS DETERMINED FROM HEAD-

QUARTERS OF HIS AGENCY IN WASHINGTON. ;
" IF PELOU IS ELSEWHERE, SUTEL INSTRUCTIONS TO APPROPRIATE OFFICE. f
IF PELOU IS NOT IDENTIFIED, WASHINGTON FIELD DETERMINE PRESENT _t
WHEREABOUTS OF LABRO AND ADVISE BUREAU PROMPTLY SO HE CAN BE INTER- 4

" -

VIEWED.

END ACK IN ORDER
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BACs, Los Angeles (44-895) (Enclosures 2)
% Dallas (44-1639) (Enclosures 2)

[, Pirector, FBI (44-24016) N5

JACK L., RUBY, AKA;
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA - VICTIM

- CIVIL RIGHTS

.

losen
wilivan =
‘avel

‘rotter

‘ale. Roo
lolmes

JuLz4l

00: DALLAS

Enclosed herewith for Los Angeles and Dallas are two
coples of a self-explanatory letter from the President's

Comnission dated July 16, 1864, requesting tbhat we interview
Robert Craven and Derostus M, Miles for specific details

regarding their association with Jack L, Ruby. Craven and

Miles were previously interviewed by the Los Angeles Office
on 11/27/63 and 11/29/63 respectively.,

Los Angeles handle the requested interviews and
submit results promptly by letterhead merorandum suitable

for dissemination to the President's Commission., Furnish
appropriate copies to Dallas,

JWYH/ras Y, Darant
(6)
NOTE: Craven and Miles operated a concession at the fair

in Dallas during the early part of October, 1963.
Lawrence Crafard worked for their concession at the fair. Ruby

- who had previously known Craven frequently attended their

concession and loaned Craven some of his props and entertainers
for use in the concession. Crafard went to work for Ruby after

the fair closed and worked for him until the morning of 11/23/63.
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7/17/64
: l -~ Mr, Hines -
L~
\ Airtel
q

To: BACas, New York (44-974) (Enclosures 2)
Dallcasl§44-1639) (Enclosures 2)

From: O Director‘,“:'rﬂl (44-24016)— /774'

JACK L. RUBY, AKA;

LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA - VICTIN
CIVIL RIGHTS

. 00: DALLAS

L

Enclosed herewvith for New York and Dallas are two
copies of a letter from the President's Commission dated
July 16, 1964, requesting that we interview Mr. Jack Rubenstein
of New York concerning the possibility that be was mistaken
for Jack L, Ruby by Mrs. Thelma Marks, and, if not, to conduct

certain additional investigation to identify the person
referred to by Mrs. Marks,

For the information of New York Mrs., Marks was
interviewed on 12/30/63 at Gary, Indiana, at which tinme
she stated that she and her busband, 8idney Marks, in the
summer of 1947 attended a communist camp called Camp Unity
- near Kingston, New York, where they encountered a person she
remembers by name as Jack Rubenstein whom she thought was
ldentical with Jack L, Ruby. Her busband, Sidney Marks, who
‘15 manager of the Cowan 8Bhoe 8tore, 16 East 34th Street,

-Manbattan, New York, was interviewed by your office concerning
this allegation,

"o
-
[ |
4 -
'
o

New York handle the investigation requested. For
iyour information the persons named by Roy William Fehrenbach
a8 having been active in Communist Party activities in Muncie,
~~"Indiana, are 8am Jaffe and his three daughters Charlotte Chazin

(busband Seymour), Marian Pritzker (husband Max) and Roslyn
Berke (husband Irwin), Phillip and Lawson Jaffe, Harry Pazol
and bis sons Herbert and Morton and Morton Standt, all of the
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Airtel to SACn, Ncw York and Dallas
RE: JACK L. RUBY, AKA;

Muncie, Indiana, aroa during the period 1942 to 1947 when
Ruby was alleged to have attended Communist Party meetings
there. With regard to determining 1f any of these persons
attended Camp Unity, confine your inquiry to a search of
your files.

Submit results by letterhead memorandum suitable
for dissemination to the President’s Commission promptly
upon completion. Furnish appropriate copies to Dallas.

NOTE:

We previously interviewed Jack Rubenstein of New York

on the basis of an allegation that Jack L, Ruby had sponsored
a dinner in New York City where Mark Lane had given a speech,
Rubenstein, who is vice-president of the Textile Workers of
America Union, stated that he had sponsored the dinner.

Roy William Fehrenbach has alleged that Ruby attended three
Communist Party meetings in Muncie, Indiana, between 1942 and
1947, We have conducted extensive investigation concerning
this allegation which would indicate that it is without merit,
The Commission is apparently attempting to determine if there
is any relationship between these two obviously unrelated
allegations., Mrs, Thelma Marks' husband, when interviewed,
in New York recalled the person whom his wife spoke about
though not by name, He was exhibited photographs of Ruby

and said he was definitely not the person.

- Ll . ._m L *’ - -
"y - ™ — .~ ey — gy - g— g m W i e - A —L— - - . — ", T - — -—pF . - "-"-'I-‘-"I" o -

4

W P oy _

'

2 BECSERIR



